

From: [Planning Clerk](#)
To: [Whitney, Andrew](#)
Subject: FW: Referral response PLN-2025-19287
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:36:47 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Good afternoon,
Please see the information below for referral response details related to the subject application.

Laura McClenagan

From: Green, Alyssa@Coastal <Alyssa.Green@coastal.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 2:35 PM
To: Planning Clerk <planningclerk@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Referral response PLN-2025-19287

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for consulting the California Coastal Commission regarding the submission of the PG&E coastal development permit application (PLN-2025-19287). After reviewing the provided application materials, we have the following feedback and suggestions:

Att 06 Cultural Resource Summary We recommend conformance with the HBAP and County Regulations 313-16 for tribal consultation.

Att 05 Biological Constraints Report

Identified Work Areas 47, 211, and 212 are in riparian habitat. We recommend conformance with NCAP 3.41 and County reg. 313-33

“Mitigation measures for development within riparian corridors shall, at a minimum include replanting disturbed areas with riparian vegetation (including such species as Redwood, Sitka spruce, Alders, etc.), retaining snags within the riparian corridor unless felling is required by CAL-OSHA or permitted by California Department of Forestry forest and fire protection regulations, and retaining live trees with visible evidence of current use as nesting sites by hawks, owls, eagles, osprey, herons, or egrets.”

Suitable habitat and nesting sites for the American Peregrine falcon, Bald eagle, and Northern spotted owl were found in combination at Work areas 49-132, 139, 140, 159-201, 213-220.

Work areas 1-20 have potential to impact Townsend's big-eared bat, we suggest a biological survey if work occurs during the specie's noted sensitive period of April 1st-August 31st.

Will the cumulative removal impact the shade coverage of riparian areas or water courses?
Work areas 44-48, 55-64, 106, 108-110, 165, 182, 183, 217 were identified to be in proximity to aquatic resources.

Att1_Additional Info

It is stated that work will occur within state park land. Can you provide details from comments provided from state parks?

Thank you,

Alyssa (Aly) Green

Wildfire Resilience Analyst

California Coastal Commission

(707) 377-7621

Preferred Pronouns: (They/Them)

